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From: alan mil

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:58 AM
To:

Subject: Re: 1/30 BoS EMERGENCY AGENDA

NEW WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do
not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender.

PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov

COPYTO

NEWS

MAYORS

SANDAG

STATE REPS

SD COUNTY DA

SD COUNTY SUPERVISORS

EVERY CITY COUNCIL IN SD COUNTY

BCC TO VOTERS FED UP HOMELESS ENCROACHMENT

@ALL CITY CLERKS - SANDAG CLERK - COUNTY CLERK - Please enter entire Email with JPGs
under Public Comment Agenda for Public Record. For Every City Council Next Meeting,
SANDAG Board Directors Next Meeting and Supervisor Board Supervisors Meetings of Tues
and Wed.

Good Morning,

Tell SD County and EVERY CITY deal with the homeless trash clogging street drains before the
next storm!

WHY DID SAN DIEGO CLOSE 550 BED SHELTER AND SELLING TO RICH DEVELOPERS?

GOLDEN HALL HAS TEMPORARY REOPENED LAST WEEK MAKE IT PERMANENT SHELTER!
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/homelessness/story/2023-02-28/golden-hall-
shelter-to-closes-homeless-people-to-be-relocated
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- | NO CAMPING
SDMC 63.0404

IF IN NEED OF RESOURCES,

CALL 211 OR (830) 6375373 || B u ! MONICA MONTGOMERY
B . COUNCIL MEMBER

MY DAILY READ QUOTED AMY REICHERT

THE REAL ISSUE CLOGGED STREET DRAINS
https://www.americanthinker.com/blog/2024/01/garbage from homeless population clog
s_storm_drains_floods san_diego county homes.html

8\ Urgent Reality Check. The undeniable link between our homelessness crisis & floods in San
Diego hits hard. Tents, sleeping bags, trash, shopping carts in the canals clogged the drains. The
call is crystal clear: MORE shelter beds NOW & strict canal maintenance enforcement.
pic.twitter.com/FKuMEjXBFR

— Amy Reichert January 27, 2024

CHULA VISTA SAME ISSUE HOMELESS DUMP $100 STOLEN SHOPPING CARTS

IN THE SWEETWATER MARSH WILDLIFE REFUGE NEXT TO NATIONAL CITY
rmorrison@nationalcityca.gov LMolina@nationalcityca.gov jrodriguez@nationalcityca.gov
DYamane@nationalcityca.gov mbush@nationalcityca.gov
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imccann@chulavistaca.gov cchavez@chulavistaca.gov jpreciado@chulavistaca.gov
agonzalez@chulavistaca.gov acardenas@chulavistaca.gov

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/communities/south-county/story/2023-12-13/chula-vista-city-council-harborside-park-is-staying-a-park
Chula Vista, CA - December 12: On Tuesday, December 12, 2023, in Chula Vista, CA, clean up crews removed large
debris and trash from the encampment off of Oxford Street not far from Harborside Park. Harborside Park remains
fenced off to the public while the city decides on the future use of the 5-acre park. The city closed off the park in August
2022 and installed a chain link fence around the park because of reported crime and illegal drug use. (Nelvin C. Cepeda
/ The San Diego Union-Tribune) (Nelvin C. Cepeda/The San Diego Union-Tribune)

HOMELESS REMOVED COME BACK DAYS LATER!
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RAPID SOLUTION CONVERT ABANDONED PROPERTIES
INTO HOMELESS BUNK BED SHELTERS
HELP 1000S PEOPLE OFF THE STREET

Remove Store Shelves Leave Walls For Privacy Allows Monitoring Every Aisle

B e ABANDON COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES
© ooty v SHELTER BEDS HELPS MORE PEOPLE

Q@ 2310 Proctor Valley Rd Chula Vista, CA

Permanently closed

Image.

Abandoned Properties Have HVAC And Bathroom More Humane Then Tents
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EVERY CITY ABANDONED COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES COST AFFECTIVE

seka——— ABANDON COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES |
SHELTER BEDS HELPS MORE PEOPLE
R N e
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EVERY CITY SEE CORONADO SOLUTION ENFORCE EXISTING LAWS
ENCROACH LAW ANY PROPERTY AND PUBLIC INTOXICATION LAW




Public Comments

SOLVE HOMELESS DRUG ABUSE ENFORCE LAW

uepolities.com/california-city-gets-rid-of-homeless-population-problem-with-zero-tolerance-measures-against-homeless-encampments
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Alan Curry

TO SD COUNTY AND SAN DIEGO CITY CLERKS AND COUNSEL.:
Andrew.Potter@sdcounty.ca.gov michael.vu@sdcounty.ca.gov cityclerk@sandiego.gov
WHY DID SUPERVISOR MONICA MONTGOMERY STEPPE BLOCK ME ON OFFICIAL
GOVERNMENT EMAIL?

Undeliverable: [EXTERNAL] HOMELESS POWERPOINT Tues & ©
Jan 23 City 5pm Meeting D inbox x

postmaster@sandiego.gov & Mon, Jan 22, 8:11AM (23 hoursago) Y @ € Reply
tome ¥

SA2PEPF00002253.mail.protection.outlook.com rejected your message to the following
email addresses:

SD County Supervisor District 4 Monica Montgomery (monicamontgomery@sandiego.gov)

A communication failure occurred during the delivery of this message. Please try resending
the message later. If the problem continues, contact your email admin.

SA2PEPF00002253.mail.protection.outlook.com gave this error:
Recipient address rejected: Access denied. [SA2PEPF00002253.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
2024-01-22T16:11:47.1827 08DC14A3534B1E9D]

Curry
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Undeliverable: [EXTERNAL] HOMELESS POWERPOINT Tues & @&
Jan 23 City 5pm Meeting D inbox x

postmaster@sandiego.gov @ Mon, Jan22,7:59 AM (23 hoursago) ¢ (@ € Reply

tome ¥

SA2PEPF00002251.mail.protection.outlook.com rejected your message to the following
email addresses:

mmontgomerysteppe@sandiego.gov

A communication failure occurred during the delivery of this message. Please try resending
the message later. If the problem continues, contact your email admin.

SA2PEPF00002251.mail.protection.outlook.com gave this error:
Recipient address rejected: Access denied. [SA2PEPF00002251.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
2024-01-22715:59:48.8257 08DC1491B7A68C83]

On Mon, Jan 29, 2024 at 8:02 PM Paul wrote:

Sorry, just got this. My ideas in yellow. Please feel free to use them:

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

TUESDAY, JANUARY 30, 2024, 2:00 PM

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER, ROOM 310

1600 PACIFIC HIGHWAY, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA
TELECONFERENCE LOCATION: 325 S. MELROSE DRIVE., STE. 5200,
VISTA, CA 92083

Order Of Business

A. Roll Call

B. Statement (just cause) and/or Consideration of a Request to Participate
Remotely (emergency

circumstances) by a Supervisor, if applicable.

C. Discussion Items
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DISCUSSION ITEM

1. COMMUNITY RESPONSE AND RECOVERY; AN URGENCY
ORDINANCE OF

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
EXERCISING THE COUNTY’S POLICE POWER TO PROHIBIT
RESIDENTIAL

EVICTIONS WITHOUT JUST CAUSE AND TO ENACT A DELAY ON
CERTAIN

RESIDENTIAL RENT INCREASES:; FEE WAIVERS; CONTRACT
AMENDMENTS

[FUNDING SOURCE: GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE]

(4 VOTES)

It is good that the Supervisors want to get serious about the emergency
response and recovery. It is actually about a week late but just in time for
the next storm. But the devil's in the details.

Community outreach meetings to understand emergency needs is
good. But scanning MSN.com might give you free ideas, too!

More free advice - Before the next storm, please consider installing some
king of mesh or grating over the storm drains and culverts, especially on
slopes above houses where it might overflow on them directly.

The trash situation, as well as the infrastructure, has been badly
neglected. Do we need more 'no littering' signs? Public trash cans?
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You guys want to create a map to be used to determine the exact areas
eligible for the fee waivers. based on the data collected during the
emergency response effort for the 2024 catastrophic storm event.

Should be anyone provably affected, not just people in certain
areas. Problems involving underground pipes, shifting soils, or decaying
bluffs may not be something you can always pinpoint on a map.

Why waive fees for building permits only in the unincorporated areas? |If
County issues building permits anywhere in the County, the fees should be
waived.

You want the CAO to report back within 60 days. Nice, although the next
major storm is expected in 2 days, but | am confident that our CAO has
some good suggestions now. And why limit it to the four phases of
emergency management?

Not sure how the use of ARPA funds is is COVID-related.

You want re-imbursement for ARPA funds they gave you-bit of a laugh.

END



